
From: Armando Soto Lara <Armando.Soto@stonewall.org.uk> 

Sent: 19 April 2022 11:08 

To: Lees, Charlotte (RJE) UHNM 

Subject: Stonewall WEI 2022 Reports 

Attachments: University Hospitals of North Midlands NHS Trust - Staff 

Feedback  

Questionnaire.docx; University Hospitals of North Midlands NHS  

Trust - Employer Feedback Report.docx 

 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Flagged 

 

This message was received from outside of UHNM. STOP. Were you expecting 

this email?  

Does it look genuine? THINK. Before you CLICK on links or OPEN any 

attachments  

 

Hi Charlotte, 

  

I hope you are doing well and had an enjoyable break. 

  

Please find attached your 2022 WEI reports as promised. 

  

Thank you for your patience. 

  

Kind regards 

  

Armando 

  

Armando Soto – Business Development Officer  

Pronouns: (he/they)  

  

Join us in a world where all LGBTQ+ people are free to be. 

  

Switchboard: 020 7593 1850  

Info Line: 08000 50 20 20  

www.stonewall.org.uk 

  

stonewalluk 

  

@stonewalluk 

  

@stonewalluk 

  

Registered in England and Wales: Stonewall Equality Ltd, 192 St John 

Street, London EC1V 4JY  

Registration no 02412299 - VAT no 862 9064 05 - Reg Charity No 1101255 

(England and Wales) and SC039681  

(Scotland)  

Registered with Fundraising Regulator  

   

This e-mail is confidential and may contain privileged information. If 

you are not the addressee it may be unlawful  

for you to read, copy, distribute, disclose or otherwise use the 

information in this e-mail. If you are not the intended  

recipient please notify us immediately. 

This email message has been delivered safely and archived online by 

Mimecast.  


